
 

 

 

OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer 
services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted 
to our care. 
 

525 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102  

T  415.554.3155 
F  415.554.3161 

TTY  415.554.3488 
 
 
 
 

TO:   Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Jeremy Spitz, Local Policy & Government Affairs Manager  
 
DATE:  February 24, 2022   
 
SUBJECT: Accept and Expend Resolution for COVID-19 Utility Debt Relief 
 
 
GRANT TITLES: The California Water and Wastewater Arrearage Payment 

Program (CWWAPP) and The California Arrearage Payment 
Program (CAPP) 

 
Attached please find electronic copies of each of the following:  
 
_X_ Proposed grant resolution; original signed by PUC General Manager, Mayor, and 
Controller 
 
_X_ Grant information forms, including disability checklist, for each grant 
 
_X_ Grant budget 
 
_X_ Grant application 
 
_X_ Grant award letter from funding agency 
 
___  Ethics Form 126 (if applicable) 
 
___ Contracts, Leases/Agreements (if applicable) 
 
_X_ Other (Explain): Local Emergency Proclamations, PUC Resolutions No. 21-0063 
and 21-0178, Commission Agenda Item 
 
Special Timeline Requirements: N/A 
 
Departmental representative to receive a copy of the adopted resolution: 
 
Name:  Jeremy Spitz    Phone: (628) 724-7573 
 
Interoffice Mail Address:  
 



  

 

Certified copy required:  Yes      No  
 
(Note: certified copies have the seal of the City/County affixed and are occasionally 
required by funding agencies. In most cases ordinary copies without the seal are 
sufficient). 
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